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Hi Peter,

As per our meeting via TEAMSs on Friday 16t August please see below a summary of when we are proposing to carry out contamination testing and demolition works on the scheme at
Wymondham Rugby Club. As stated at the meeting we can only carry out the contamination testing under the concrete slab once the demolition works have been carried out.
Therefore we are proposing that the demolition works are carried out in line with the contamination. | have shown a screenshot below of our pre-construction works and we will
submit this with the site investigation works to help support the discharge of the condition. Once the contamination works have been carried out then we will submit the tests in to
follow up as supporting evidence to discharge the condition.

We will submit the section 80 demolition notice prior to any demolition works being carried out.
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Could you please confirm receipt of this email and | will submit against the application formally.
Kind regards

Joe Jackson

Development Co-ordinator
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